THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWN OF PELHAM

BY-LAW #1461 (1992)

Being a by-law to dedicate certain lands as public highway and to name the lands "Kimberley Court"

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Pelham deems it desirable and necessary to dedicate, as a public highway, the lands herein described and to name the lands "Kimberley Court"

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF PELHAM ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

- (1) THAT Parts 1 and 2 on Reference Plan 59R-7966 being part of Lots 17 and 18, Concession 3 Town of Pelham be dedicated for the use of the public as a public highway.
- (2) THAT "ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Pelham, Regional Municipality of Niagara, formerly the Township of Pelham, County of Welland, and being composed of part of the road allowance between Lots 17 and 18 in Concession 3 more particularly described as follows:
 All that portion of the road allowance between Lots 17 and 18, Concession 3, lying north of the north limit of Regional Road 216 (Sixteen Road) being the Road Allowance between Concessions 3 and 4 to a point 1,115 feet north of the north limit of Regional Road 216 (Sixteen Road), be dedicated for the use of the public as a public highway.
- (3) THAT the public highway described in Sections (1) and (2) be named "KIMBERLEY COURT".
- (4) THAT this by-law shall come into force and effect upon the registration of the by-law in the Registry Office for the Registry Division of Niagara South.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED BY COUNCIL THIS 17th, DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1992 A.D.

MAYOR movery coulins

CLERK muray backett